PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

33 N. STONE AVENUE, FLOOR 11
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

TELEPHONE 520-724-8094

Stephen W. Christy E-MAIL: district4@pima.gov
Supervisor, District 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 12, 2025

TO: Melissa Manriquez
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Steve Christy
District 4 Supervisor

SUBJECT: Agenda Addendum Item

Please place the following item on the Addendum to the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors
meeting of August 18, 2025.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Amended Board of Supervisors Meeting Schedule for October 2025

Approval of the Board of Supervisors’ Amended Meeting Schedule for the month
of October 2025, to add a meeting on Tuesday, October 7, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.,
the first Tuesday of the month, and cancel the meeting on Tuesday, October 14,

2025, the second Tuesday of the month. (District 4)

Thank you.



AMENDED
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AND
AGENDA MATERIAL SUBMISSION SCHEDULE
OCTOBER, 2025

Clerk of the Board’s Office Deadlines are at 5:00 p.m. on the indicated dates.

Clerk’s Deadline Board Meeting Meeting Type

9/24/25 10/7/25 Regular

--- 10/9/25 Special — Virtual Meeting
10/1/25 10/14/25 Regular

10/8/25 10/21/25 Regular





